Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes

December 6, 2023

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:04 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Scott Keyser (Lt. Colonel MSP)	Andy Johnson (Major MSP)
Jason Kispert (Sgt. MSP)	Mark Bowen (OLC)
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	My Harrison
Carl Roy	Jonathan Maurath
P. Michael Errico	Robert Bajefsky
Michael Spaulding	Susan Kim
Rachel Rosenberg	Tristan Buckley
Jaxon O'Mara	Robert Bozgoz
Clint Wolcott	

<u>Minutes</u>

The minutes from the September 13, 2023 meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on December 29, 2023 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on January 28, 2024 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

Integrated Mechanical Safety Devices

The Board voted 7-1 to approve Master Lock 90 KEYED Trigger Gun Lock and Mossberg / Regal Industrial Sales R10SC KEYED Cable Gun Lock for addition to their Approved Safety Devices list. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. The Maryland Handgun Roster Board approves integrated mechanical safety devices for either factory, distributor, importer aftermarket installation, or by licensed firearms retailers. Installation of any of these listed devices in an approved handgun when sold satisfies Maryland law.

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed December 6, 2023

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>	
Examiner which the firearm was	n indicated it was function based on the criteria of	ctional, but had feeding established in Statue; c	9 mm ten report from MSP Fi s issues 3 times out of 9 oncealability, ballistic a safety, caliber, detectabi	Consideration of ccuracy, weight,	
legitimate sport The Board vote	quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.The Board voted to table 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.				
23204	Avidity Arms, LLC	PD10-OC	9 mm	10/27/2023	
_			ldition to a handgun tha ber Bajefsky was the di		
23188	Taran Tactical Innovations	JW3 Combat Master	9 mm	11/14/2023	
Examiner. Con concealability, I safety, caliber, o enforcement. The Board voted	The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.				
23231	RONIN ARMS LLC	RA5-SD	9 mm	11/17/2023	
23231LLCRA5-SD9 mm11/17/2023The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/ToolmarksExaminer. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue;concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as tosafety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or lawenforcement.					
			-mentioned calibers as i g vote due to safety issue		

Regular Petitions Reviewed December 6, 2023

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>	
23267	Taran Tactical Innovations/Glock	G45 Combat Master	9 mm	09/14/2023	
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.					
			-mentioned calibers as i g vote due to safety issu		
23268	HENRY	Big Boy Revolver H017BDM	357 Mag/38 Spl	09/12/2023	
Examiner. Con concealability, I safety, caliber, o enforcement. The Board voted	sideration of the fireat callistic accuracy, wei detectability and utility d to approve 7-1 the fi	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia y for legitimate sportin irearm in all the above	ten report from MSP Fi riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur g activities, self-protect -mentioned calibers as i g vote due to safety issue	tue; e, reliability as to tion or law t meets the criteria	
23269	HENRY	Big Boy Revolver H017GDM	357 Mag/38 Spl	09/12/2023	
The petition bef been approved.	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.				
23270	PALMETTO STATE ARMORY/ROCK ISLAND ARMORY	Admiral M1911 A1 Tactical FS	45 ACP	08/29/2023	
	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was		

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>
23271	ISSC (Blue Line Solutions)	Raptor SD	22 LR	08/30/2023
	The Board approved ?		dition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
23272	FN AMERICA LLC	509 Midsize Tactical	9 mm	08/31/2023
	The Board approved ?		dition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
23273	BUL ARMORY	1911 EDC 4.25"	9 mm	08/31/2023
The petition be	fore the Board was for The Board approved 7	an enhanced model ad	9 mm dition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	t had previously
The petition be been approved.	fore the Board was for The Board approved 7	an enhanced model ad	dition to a handgun tha	t had previously
The petition be been approved. vote due to safe 23274 The petition be	fore the Board was for The Board approved 7 ety issue. LES BAER CUSTOM fore the Board was for The Board approved 7	an enhanced model ad 7-1 the addition. Board 1911 GT Monolith Stinger an enhanced model ad	dition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	t had previously the dissenting 09/01/2023 t had previously
The petition be been approved. vote due to safe 23274 The petition be been approved.	fore the Board was for The Board approved 7 ety issue. LES BAER CUSTOM fore the Board was for The Board approved 7	an enhanced model ad 7-1 the addition. Board 1911 GT Monolith Stinger an enhanced model ad	dition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was <u>10 mm</u> dition to a handgun tha	t had previously the dissenting 09/01/2023 t had previously
The petition be been approved. vote due to safe 23274 The petition be been approved. vote due to safe 23275 The petition be	fore the Board was for The Board approved 7 ety issue. LES BAER CUSTOM fore the Board was for The Board approved 7 ety issue. TAURUS fore the Board was for The Board approved 7	an enhanced model ad 7-1 the addition. Board 1911 GT Monolith Stinger an enhanced model ad 7-1 the addition. Board TX22 COMPETITION SCR	dition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was <u>10 mm</u> dition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	t had previously the dissenting 09/01/2023 t had previously the dissenting 09/05/2023 t had previously

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23277	MYRL'S COUNTRY LLC	MC-15B	4.6x30mm	09/07/2023
1			handgun that had previ nber Bajefsky was the d	•
23278	KORTH (NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM)	NXS	357 Mag, 9 mm	09/12/2023
	The Board approved 7		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
23279	Parabellum Combat Systems/PTR Industries	PCS G3K	7.62x51mm	09/15/2023
-	The Board approved 7		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	1 •
23280	Parabellum Combat Systems	PCS G3K	7.62x51mm	09/15/2023
1	Fore the Board was for The Board approved		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	1 ·
23281	TAURUS	Gaucho	357 Mag/38 Spl	09/21/2023
-	The Board approved 7		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23282	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P226 XFIVE Legion	9 mm	09/22/2023

	Ermox Defense			
23283	(PW Arms)	X-FIRE	9 mm	09/26/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SMITH &			
23284	WESSON	SW9C	9 mm	09/29/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	DIAMONDBACK			
23285	FIREARMS	DB15	7.62X39mm	10/02/2023

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

			5.56X45 MM	
23286	CMMG, INC.	BANSHEE MK4	NATO, 300 BLK	10/03/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23287	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR9 Sub- Compact Gen 2	9 mm	10/06/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
23288	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR9 Compact Gen 3	9 mm	10/06/2023
1	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	1 ·
23289	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR9 SOCOM	9 mm	10/06/2023
	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
23290	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR9 Gen 3	9 mm	10/06/2023
-	The Board approved '		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	- ·
23291	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR9 Sport Gen 3	9 mm	10/06/2023
	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
23292	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR9 CX	9 mm	10/06/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23293	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR9 STORM	9 mm	10/06/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
23294	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR9 CX STORM	9 mm	10/06/2023
	The Board approved '		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
23295	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR9 SP	9 mm	10/06/2023
-	The Board approved '		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
23296	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR9 Gen 2	9 mm	10/06/2023
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.				
23297	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC P35 PI LW OPS	9 mm	10/06/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	

<u>Docket No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>
23298	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC P35 PI LW Match	9 mm	10/06/2023
The petition bef	fore the Board was for The Board approved ?	an enhanced model ad	ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	t had previously
23299	TAURUS	GX4 Carry	9 mm	10/06/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
22200	SAR ARMS	SARK2P	9 mm	10/10/2023
23300	(EAA)	51111121		
The petition bef been approved.	fore the Board was for The Board approved 7	an enhanced model ac	ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	1 *
The petition bef been approved.	fore the Board was for The Board approved 7	an enhanced model ac	6	
The petition bef been approved. vote due to safe 23301 The petition bef been approved.	fore the Board was for The Board approved ' ety issue. GIRSAN (EAA) fore the Board was for The Board approved '	an enhanced model ac 7-1 the addition. Board MC9 BX	l Member Bajefsky was	the dissenting 10/11/2023 t had previously
The petition bef been approved. vote due to safe 23301 The petition bef been approved. vote due to safe 23302 The petition bef	fore the Board was for The Board approved ' ety issue. GIRSAN (EAA) fore the Board was for The Board approved ' ety issue. TISAS fore the Board was for The Board approved '	an enhanced model ac 7-1 the addition. Board MC9 BX an enhanced model ac 7-1 the addition. Board Zig M1911 A1 Service Enhanced	Member Bajefsky was 9 mm Idition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	the dissenting 10/11/2023 t had previously the dissenting 10/11/2023 t had previously

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23304	DAN WESSON FIREARMS/NYI	744	44 Mag	10/12/2023

	CARL WALTHER (WALTHER			
23305	ARMS)	CCP M2+	9 mm	10/12/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	Will-Mor Manufacturing,			
	Inc. (Century			
23306	Arms, Inc.)	C39 Pistol	7.62X39mm	10/17/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated it was functional, but had feeding issues 7 times out of 10 and didn't extract/eject fired cartridge cases 4 times out of 10. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

	CENTURY ARMS, INTERNATIONA	BET47 US Draco		
	INTERNATIONA	BFT47 US Draco		
23307	L	Pistol	7.62X39mm	10/17/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
	TAURUS ARMAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONA			
23308	L MFG.)	1911 Commander	9 mm	10/20/2023

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM			
23309	S INC.	P522 SWAT Pistol	22 LR	09/28/2023
23309	SINC.	1 <i>322</i> 3 WAT 1 IStol	22 LK	09/20/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

ľ					
		SIG			
		SAUER/SIGARM			
	23310	S INC.	P522 Pistol	22 LR	09/28/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

23311	Production CNC	Autauga MK II	32 ACP	10/20/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>
23312	KALASHNIKOV USA	KHAOS K12	12 Gauge	10/23/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

			0 20 0 1 200	
			9 mm, 38 Spl, 380	
23313	Old West Firearms	BBG	ACP, 22 LR	10/26/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Click were the dissenting votes due to quality and safety issue. After further discussion, the Board voted 7-1 to reconsider the firearm. Board Member Harrison was the dissenting vote. The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	STANDARD			
	MANUFACTURI			
23314	NG CO. LLC	SG22	22 LR	10/26/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23315	BERETTA USA	96 COMPACT L	40 S&W	10/26/2023
1	The Board approved 3		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	1 1
23316	Alpha American Firearms	AAF3	9 mm	10/26/2023
concealability, b safety, caliber, c enforcement. The Board voted	ballistic accuracy, wei detectability and utility d to approve 7-1 the fi	ght, quality of materia y for legitimate sportin rearm in all the above	titeria established in Sta l, quality of manufactury g activities, self-protect -mentioned calibers as i g vote due to safety issue	e, reliability as to ion or law t meets the criteria
23317	Alpha American Firearms	AAF1	9 mm	10/26/2023
-	The Board approved 7		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
23318	Alpha American Firearms	AAF2	9 mm	10/26/2023
-	The Board approved 7		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	

	Alpha American			
22210	1		0	10/26/2022
23319	Firearms	AAF4	9 mm	10/26/2023

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
23320	ALDO UBERTI & CO. (E.M.F.)	New Dakota Single Action Army	45 LC	10/30/2023
1	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	1 V
23321	TAURUS	GX4 Carry T.O.R.O.	9 mm	10/31/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha I Member Bajefsky was	
23322	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC39	9 mm	10/31/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
23323	GIRSAN (EAA)	Regard MC Liberador	9 mm	10/31/2023
-	The Board approved '		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
23324	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC 1911 S Liberador	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	10/31/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23325	NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM	Vickers Tactical	45 ACP	10/31/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
23326	ZEV TECHNOLOGIES /SIG SAUER	Z365	9 mm	10/31/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	1 •
23327	KIMBER	K6S COMBAT	357 Mag	11/06/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
23328	CHARTER ARMS/CHARCO INC.	Undercover II	38 Spl	11/06/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	•
23329	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P365 AXG LEGION	9 mm	11/07/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
23330	GIRSAN	MC 1911 S	9 mm	11/07/2023
-			handgun that had previ nber Bajefsky was the d	•

<u>Docket No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23331	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC P35 PI OPS	9 mm	11/07/2023
-	The Board approved		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
	TAURUS ARMAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONA			
23332	L MFG.)	917C	9 mm	11/07/2023
23333	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	1911 Night Stalker	9 mm, 10 mm, 45 ACP	11/07/2023
The petition bet been approved.	IMPORTS) Fore the Board was for The Board approved	r an enhanced model ad		t had previously
The petition bet been approved. vote due to safe 23334 The petition bet	IMPORTS) Fore the Board was for The Board approved ty issue. TISAS (SDS IMPORTS) Fore the Board was for The Board approved	r an enhanced model ac 7-1 the addition. Board Night Stalker SF PX-9 GEN3 Tactical r an enhanced model ac	ACP Idition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	t had previously the dissenting 11/07/2023 t had previously

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23336	CMMG, INC.	DISSENT MK47	7.62X39mm	11/08/2023

	PATRIOT ORDNANCE FACTORY, INC	P-15 Minuteman		
23337	(POF)	Pistol	5.56 NATO	10/30/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	ALDO UBERTI &	1851 RICHARDS		
23338	CO.	CONVERSION	44 Spl	11/08/2023

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		MC 1911 C	9 mm, 10 mm, 45	
23339	GIRSAN (EAA)	Liberador	ACP	11/09/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

23340	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC9 Disruptor	9 mm	11/09/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23341	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	1911 Devil Ray Carry B45B	45 ACP	11/09/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
23342	GLOCK	45T	9 MM TRAINING (FX OR FOF)	11/13/2023
Examiner. Cons concealability, b safety, caliber, c enforcement. The Board voted	sideration of the fireat ballistic accuracy, wei letectability and utility d to approve 7-1 the fi	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of material y for legitimate sportin irearm in all the above-	ten report from MSP Fi riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur ag activities, self-protect -mentioned calibers as i g vote due to safety issue	tue; e, reliability as to ion or law t meets the criteria
23343	GIRSAN (EAA)	1911 Influencer	9 mm, 10 mm, 38 Super, 45 ACP	11/13/2023
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
23344	GIRSAN (EAA)	1911 Untouchable	9 mm, 10 mm, 38 Super, 45 ACP	11/13/2023
-	The Board approved '		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	•
23345	GLOCK	49	9 mm	11/13/2023
The petition bef	fore the Board was for The Board approved 7	an enhanced model ac	ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	t had previously

<u>Docket No.</u>	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23346	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P320-XTEN COMP	10 mm	11/13/2023
The petition bef	fore the Board was for The Board approved 7	an enhanced model ac	ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	t had previously
23347	ATLAS GUNWORKS, INC.	Erebus V2	9 mm	11/13/2023
-	The Board approved 7		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	- ·
been approved.	The Board approved 7		0	
been approved. vote due to safe 23348 The Board exam Examiner which based on the cri material, quality	The Board approved 7 ty issue. TAURUS nined a sample and rea n indicated the trigger teria established in Sta	7-1 the addition. Board TS9 ceived an oral and writ lock was non-function atue; concealability, ba ibility as to safety, cali	l Member Bajefsky was	the dissenting 11/07/2023 rearms/Toolmarks firearm was , quality of
been approved. vote due to safe 23348 The Board exan Examiner which based on the cri material, quality sporting activiti	The Board approved 7 ty issue. TAURUS nined a sample and rea n indicated the trigger teria established in Sta y of manufacture, relia es, self-protection or l	TS9 TS9 ceived an oral and writ lock was non-function atue; concealability, ba ability as to safety, cali law enforcement.	Member Bajefsky was 9 mm ten report from MSP Fi al. Consideration of the allistic accuracy, weight	the dissenting <u>11/07/2023</u> rearms/Toolmarks firearm was , quality of ility for legitimate
been approved. vote due to safe 23348 The Board exan Examiner which based on the cri material, quality sporting activiti	The Board approved 7 ty issue. TAURUS nined a sample and rea n indicated the trigger teria established in Sta y of manufacture, relia es, self-protection or l	TS9 TS9 ceived an oral and writ lock was non-function atue; concealability, ba ability as to safety, cali law enforcement.	Member Bajefsky was 9 mm 9 mm tten report from MSP Fi al. Consideration of the allistic accuracy, weight ber, detectability and ut	the dissenting <u>11/07/2023</u> rearms/Toolmarks firearm was , quality of ility for legitimate

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22250	SHADOW	CR920	0 mm	11/15/2022
23350	SYSTEMS CORP	FOUNDATION	9 mm	11/15/2023

	GRAND POWER			
	S.R.O. (GLOBAL			
	ORDNANCE			
23351	LLC)	CP22	22 LR	11/15/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	F. LLI PIETTA			
	(TAYLOR'S &	1873 OUTLAW		
23352	CO.)	LEGACY	357 Mag	11/17/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

ſ					
	23353	GLOCK	25	380 ACP	11/17/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

Additional Items

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 12:06 PM.